From: Steve Tuttle

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2001 3:39 PM

To: "Mark Matheson®; Phil Smith; Rick Smith

Subject: RE: Article

Here"s today"s clips. I don"t have a distribution list per se, but 1 do
collect interesting clips. 1 am out of the office frequently, but will send

anything that I get my hands on...
Here"s what came into today for example

Kettering police use taser to subdue suspect
Dayton Daily News
08.21.2001

KETTERING | Police used a taser to subdue a man, wanted for assault, who
attacked a police cruiser early Sunday.

John Melke-Allen was charged with domestic violence, felony vandalism and
assault after police said he attacked two women and an 1l-year-old girl.
Kettering police said they responded to the 3000 block of East Stroop Road where
a caller to 911 said a man was assaulting someone. Police said they arrived to
find a man in the parking lot armed with a 10-inch butcher knife, who jumped
onto the hood of a cruiser and hit the windshield with his fists and the knife.
Several officers used their cruisers to surround the suspect, who continued to
slash at officers and damage the cars, police said.

Sincerely,

Steve Tuttle

Director of Government & Law Enforcement Affairs
TASER International (NASDAQ: TASR)

Steve@TASER.com * (800) 978-2737 * Fax (480) 991-0791
7860 East McClain Drive, Suite 2, Scottsdale, Arizona, USA 85260

TASER International, Inc. (NASDAQ: TASR) provides advanced less-lethal weapons
for use iIn the law enforcement, private security, and personal defense markets.
Our flagship ADVANCED TASER product uses proprietary technology to incapacitate
dangerous, combative, or high-risk subjects that may be impervious to other
less-lethal means. Our technology reduces injury rates to suspects and
officers, thereby lowering liability risk and improving officer safety. The
ADVANCED TASER™ is currently in testing or deployment at over 800 law
enforcement and correctional agencies in the U.S. and Canada. For more
information or to see real world videos of the ADVANCED TASER', visit our
website at www.TASER.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Mark Matheson [SMTP:mmatheson@rjfs.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2001 11:47 AM

To: Steve@TASER.com

Subject: Article

Hi Steve, Nice meeting you yesterday. Would you please forward me a copy of the
article in New Times?

Also, if you have an email distribution list for all the clippings you get on
Taser 1 would appreciate being added to it.



Thank you,

Mark Matheson, CFA



